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Docket No. 50-344 SEP 2 71990

Portland General Electric Company 2

121 S.W. Salmon Street, TB-17 '

Portland, Oregon 97204

Attention: Mr. J. E. Cross
Vice President, Nuclear

|
'

Gentlemen:

Subject: NRCInspectionoftheTrojanNuclearPlant |
'

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. R. 'C. Barr and Mr. J. i. Melfi- 1
of this office on July 22, 1990 through September 1, 1990 of activities '

authorized by NRC License No. NPF-1, and to the discussion of our. findings ;

held by Mr. Barr and Mr. Melfi with Mr. Robinson and other members of your !
staff periodically during the inspection. '

- . 1

Areas examined during this inspection are described in the enclos'ed inspection- .

ireport. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective-
examinations of procedures and representative records,. interviews with !
personnel and observations by.the inspectors. '

)
Based on the results of this inspection, it appears that certain of your '

activities were not conducted in full compliance with NRC regulations, as set
forth in the Notice of Violation, enclosed as Appendix'A to this letter.-
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to respond as

,

indicated in the enclosed Notice of Violation, in accordance with 10 CFR.
2.790 (a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures will:be placed in the NRC y
Public Document Room. ;

s

The response directed by this letter is~not subject to the clearance a

procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork i

Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection .we_ will be glad-to
discuss them with you. .

Sincerely,

$ 42
S. A. Richards, Chief- ]ReactorProjectsBranch -

Enclosure: !
1. Appendix A, Notice of Violation
2. Inspection Report No. 50-344/90-24
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cc w/ enclosures:
S. Bauer, Branch Manager

,

T. D. Walt, General Manager, Technical Services
W. R. Robinson, Plant General Manager
L. A. Girard, Vice President and General Counsel

.,D eStewart-Smith, Administrator, Nuclear Safety & Energy Facilities
'

Division, ODOE '
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Pro.fect Inspector -
,

'

Resident Inspector 1 |
'

G. Cook -

i-
* iB. Faulkenberry . ''J. Martin .|

'

A. Johnson .
,

.

'

P. Narbut, SRI, Diablo Canyon
'

R. Zimmerman
K. Perkins

,

bec w/ enclosure 1: *

,

M. Smith >

J. Zollicoffer .

4 >

H. Western
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'
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'
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